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BRIEF HISTORY OF MOFFETT FIELD

In 1930, a group of local citizens organized to raise funds to purchase land for a Naval Air facility.  They purchased 1,000 acres for $476,065.90 and turned the property over to the Federal Government for $1 on August 2, 1931.  Construction of the original 40 buildings, including the landmark Hangar 1, was authorized in 1932, and the base was commissioned on April 12, 1933, as the Naval Air Station, Sunnyvale, California.  Its original mission was to serve as home base for the Navy dirigible, U.S.S. Macon, which arrived on October 16, 1933.

After the Macon was lost at sea on February 12, 1935, the Navy continued to use the air station.  On October 25, 1935, it was transferred to the Army Air Corps and used as a training base.  The National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics (NACA) established the Ames Aeronautical Laboratory on an adjacent 62 acres in December 1939.

During World War II, on April 16, 1942, the base was returned to Navy control as Naval Air Station (NAS), Sunnyvale.  Four days later it was renamed NAS Moffett Field, in honor of Rear Admiral William A. Moffett who was a strong air power advocate and who was lost with the Macon's sister ship, the U.S.S. Akron, when it went down off the East Coast on April 4, 1933.  Shortly after the Navy's return, Hangars 2 and 3 were built to house the Navy blimps that were used during World War II for offshore surveillance.

In mid-1945, the first Naval Air Transport Service Squadron, VR-4, arrived.  Navy transport aircraft and crews from Moffett Field played a significant role in the Berlin Air Lift in the 1950s.  Jets first arrived in 1950 and included Navy fighters, F3Ds, F2Hs, and F7Us.  The fighters departed after concerns grew about crowded skies and community noise.

In 1958, the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) was created and it absorbed NACA; thus, Ames became the NASA Ames Research Center.

In November 1962, the mission for NAS Moffett Field changed to anti-submarine warfare.  The Lockheed P-3 Orions used for that mission arrived in February 1963.

In 1983, NAS Moffett Field celebrated its 50th anniversary, and six years later Ames followed with its 50th anniversary.  In the late 1980s, as the nation's military began to downsize.  Congress called for the formation of the Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) Commission.  On April 15, 1991, the BRAC Commission recommended that the Navy cease active duty operations at NAS Moffett Field.  By this time, the availability of the air field had become essential to Ames aerospace and aeronautic research.  It was proposed and accepted, with enthusiastic support from the neighboring communities of Mountain View and Sunnyvale, that Moffett Field remain a Federal installation.  NASA Ames Research Center accepted responsibility for operating Moffett Field as a shared Federal facility after the active duty Navy left in 1994.

On July 1, 1994, a major portion of Moffett Field was transferred to the custody of NASA for continued operation as a shared Federal facility.

Moffett Field currently consists of Ames Research Center, Moffett Airfield Complex, and Military Housing Annexes.  Major resident agencies located at MAC include the Army Reserve, California Air National Guard, Navy and Marine Air Reserves, FEMA, and Onizuka Air Force.

NASA Ames Research Center along with commercial entities as well as academic partners is developing the NASA Research Park (NRP) to provide an integrated and innovative research environment that addresses mutual research concerns.  The NRP is a roughly a 213-acre triangular site located between the airfield, highway 101, and the original Ames Research Center campus (See http://researchpark.arc.nasa.gov for further information).  NRP development is in the beginning stages and will continue for the next 20 years.

RFP2-36501

J-C1.2-1

